Public Document Pack

P

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Licensing Committee
Date: Tuesday 15 December 2009
Time: 6.30 pm
Venue Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA
Membership
Councillor Eric Heath (Chairman) Councillor Tony llott (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Fred Blackwell Councillor Margaret Cullip
Councillor Mrs Diana Edwards Councillor Michael Gibbard
Councillor P A O'Sullivan Councillor George Parish
Councillor G A Reynolds Councillor Rose Stratford
Councillor Douglas Webb Councillor John Wyse

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitute Members
2. Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interests and the nature of that interest which
they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

3. Petitions and Requests to Address the Meeting
The Chairman to report on any requests to submit petitions or to address the
meeting.

4, Urgent Business

The Chairman to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business
being admitted to the agenda.

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk




Minutes (Pages 1-4)

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on

7 October 2009.

Minutes of meeting Thursday 29 October 2009 of Licensing Sub Committee

(Pages 5 - 6)

To note the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meeting held on 29 October

2009.

Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Policy (Pages 7 - 46)

Report of Head of Urban and Rural Services

Summary

To seek final approval of revisions to the Statement of Licensing Policy.

Recommendations

The Committee is recommended:

(1) To accept the amendments to the Statement of Licensing Principles as
presented and adopt the revised Statement of Licensing Principles for
publication.

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Associations (Pages 47 - 50)

Report of Head of Urban and Rural Services

Summary

1. To brief the Committee on the position with associations representing the taxi
trade.

2. To secure approval for minimum requirements the Council requires taxi trade
association to meet for the Council to consider them to be representative of
the trade.

Recommendations

The Committee is recommended:

(1)  To note the position with trade associations across the District.

(2) To approve the minimum requirements required from trade associations:
being properly constituted, hold AGM’s to elect Association Officers, to

minute meetings, and to provide annual list of members.

(3) To authorise officers to consult formally only with trade associations that
meet these requirements.



Taxi License Applications and Appeals Process (Pages 51 - 60)

Report of Head of Urban and Rural Services

Summary

1. To secure approval for an amendment to the Council’s Constitution and to
the Scheme of Delegation relating to licensing activities within the Council.

2. To secure approval for revised Licensing Committee processes specifically in
relation to dealing with Licence appeals by Hackney Carriage Vehicle (HCV)
and Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) licence holders.

3. To secure approval for changes to the HCV and PHV license application
process, specifically the Knowledge Test and disability awareness training.

4. To secure approval for inclusion of additional Conditions on HCV and PHV

drivers licences.

Recommendations

The Committee is recommended:

(1)

(2)

3)

To approve amendment to the Scheme of Delegation to clarify delegation to
Head of Urban and Rural Services of enforcement powers and associated
actions relating to both the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005.

To approve the amendments to the Taxi Licensing Appeals process as set
out in this report by removing from Licensing Committee responsibility the
function of receiving and hearing appeals.

To recommend to Council that the Council’s Constitution is amended to
reflect the recommendations in 1 and 2 above.

To approve the changes proposed for the Knowledge Test and Disability
Awareness training for HCV and PHYV licence applicants/holders as set out in
this report.

To approve the inclusion of additional Conditions on HCV and PHYV driver
licences as set out in this report.



Information about this Agenda

Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence should be notified to democracy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or (01295)
221591 prior to the start of the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item. The definition of personal
and prejudicial interests is set out in Part 5 Section A of the constitution. The Democratic
Support Officer will have a copy available for inspection at all meetings.

Personal Interest: Members must declare the interest but may stay in the room, debate
and vote on the issue.

Prejudicial Interest: Member must withdraw from the meeting room and should inform
the Chairman accordingly.

With the exception of the some very specific circumstances, a Member with a personal
interest also has a prejudicial interest if it is one which a Member of the public with
knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the Member’s judgement of the public interest.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 — Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax
must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.
Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Alexa Coates, Legal and Democratic Services alexa.coates@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk (01295) 221591

Mary Harpley
Chief Executive

Published on Monday 7 December 2009



11

12

13

Agenda ltem 5

Cherwell District Council

Licensing Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee held at Bodicote House,
Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA, on 7 October 2009 at 6.30 pm

Present:

Substitute
Members:

Apologies
for
absence:

Officers:

Councillor Eric Heath (Chairman)

Councillor Tony llott
Councillor Margaret Cullip
Councillor Michael Gibbard
Councillor P A O'Sullivan
Councillor George Parish
Councillor G A Reynolds
Councillor Rose Stratford
Councillor Douglas Webb
Councillor John Wyse

Councillor Lawrie Stratford (In place of Councillor Mrs Diana
Edwards)

Councillor Mrs Diana Edwards

Chris Rothwell, Head of Urban & Rural Services
Natasha Barnes, Licensing & Vehicle Parks Manager
Alexa Coates, Senior Democratic and Scrutiny Officer

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Petitions and Requests to Address the Meeting

The Chairman informed the committee that Mr Hayat, Chairman of the
Cherwell Valley Taxi association had requested to address the committee but
that this request had been withdrawn.

Urgent Business

There was no urgent business.

Page 1



14

15

16

17

18

Licensing Committee - 7 October 2009

Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2009 were approved as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.

Minutes of meeting Friday, 1st May, 2009 of Licensing Sub Committee

The minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meeting held on 1 May 2009
were noted by the Committee.

Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 15th July, 2009 of Licensing Sub
Committee

The minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meeting held on 15 July 2009
were noted by the Committee.

Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 4th August, 2009 of Licensing Sub
Committee

The minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meeting held on 4 August 2009
were noted by the Committee.

Specification for Taxis and Private Hire Vehicles - Consultation

The committee considered a report of the Head of Urban and Rural Services
which reported the responses to the consultation on the Hackney Carriage
Vehicles and Private Hire Vehicles Specification. The committee were advised
that the specification would be effective from 1 December 2009.

The committee discussed how purpose built vehicles would be identifiable as
licensed taxis and were advised that the vehicles would have to be easily
identifiable and that many purpose built vehicles are wheelchair accessible
and by allowing purpose built vehicles this would increase the number of
wheelchair accessible vehicles in operation.

The committee considered whether advertising on the rear of roof signs was
appropriate, the committee requested that non-religious was added to list of
approved advertising.

Resolved

1) That the feedback received on the vehicle specification consultation is
noted

2) That the amendments to the current Vehicles Specification with the

amendments set out in Appendix 1 in the minute book is agreed
subject to the following amendments:

Page 2



Licensing Committee - 7 October 2009

Ref no 6.2 that non-religious is added to the list of approved
advertising.

That metric measurements are used consistently through the

document.

The meeting ended at 7.20 pm

Chairman:

Date:

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 6

Cherwell District Council
Licensing Sub Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee held at Bodicote House,
Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA, on 29 October 2009 at 1.30 pm.

Chief Executive's Office

Mary Harpley Chief Executive h l l
Cherwe

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Bodicote House

Bodicote « Banbury
Oxfordshire « OX15 4AA
Telephone 01295 252535
Textphone 01295 221572

DX 24224 (Banbury)
http://www.cherwell.gov.uk

Please ask for Qur ref NB/7904 Your ref
Direct Dial Fax 01295 263143 Email

29 October 2009

Licensing Sub Committee - Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver's
Licence

| refer to the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee (“the Panel”) meeting on
Wednesday 29 October 2009 when the Panel considered your appeal against the
Head of Urban and Rural Services’ decision to refuse your application for a Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence.

After careful consideration of the factors relevant to your case as presented by the
Licensing Team Leader, and having listened to the representations made by you and
your representatives the Panel decided to uphold the decision of the Head of Urban
and Rural Services to refuse your Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver's
Licence.

The Panel came to this decision for the reason that you are not a fit and proper
person to hold a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle License. In reaching their
decision the Panel had regard to you criminal conviction for battery, the Council’s
guidelines and the overriding need to ensure public safety and protection.

You have a right of appeal to the Magistrates' Court against the Panel's
decision. The appeal must be lodged with the court within 21 days of the date
you received this letter. You are strongly advised to contact your solicitor to
ensure that you are aware of your rights.

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee - 29 October 2009

Yours sincerely

Councillor Rose Stratford
Chairman of the Licensing Sub Committee 29/10/09

cc. Head of Urban & Rural Services
Members of the Licensing Sub Committee — Clir Blackwell and Clir O’Sullivan
Angela Porter Solicitors

The meeting ended at 2.00 pm

Page 6



Agenda ltem 7

Licensing Committee

Gambling Act 2005 — Revised Statement of Licensing Principles
15 December 2009

Report of Head of Urban & Rural Services
PURPOSE OF REPORT

To seek final approval of the revised Statement of Licensing Principles.

This report is public

Recommendations

The meeting is recommended:
(1) To accept the amendments to the Statement of Licensing Principles as

presented and adopt the revised Statement of Licensing Principles for
publication.

Executive Summary

Introduction

1.1 The development and adoption of the Statement of Licensing Principles (the
“Statement”) is a statutory requirement under the Gambling Act 2005. Once
published the Licensing Authority must review the Statement before each
successive period of three years and publish any revision before giving it
effect.

1.2 The function of approving the Statement and the subsequent reviews is the
responsibility of the Licensing Committee.

Proposals

1.3 The proposed amendments are reflected as tracked changes in the Revised
Statement Consultation Document which is attached as Appendix 1.

14 The amendments reflect updates and changes to the Guidance to Licensing
Authorities issued by the Gambling Commission (May 2009) as well as
updating relevant information relating to the district and Cherwell District
Council.

Page 7



1.5

Conclusion

There have been no significant amendments to the Statement. The only
amendments suggested reflect the changes to guidance and regulations so
that the Licensing Authority can carry out its Licensing functions in
accordance with the legislation. This follows best practice and guidance.

Background Information

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

The current Statement was adopted and published in 2007 after a lengthy
development and consultation period. The published document was approved
for a period of three years.

The revised Statement was developed in liaison with the other district
councils of Oxfordshire and discussion with the relevant Responsible
Authorities.

In preparing the revised Statement, officers have had full regard to the
Guidance to Licensing Authorities issued by the Gambling Commission (May
2009) and relevant Statutory Instruments

In accordance with the requirements of the Gambling Act 2005 the Licensing
Authority consulted on the draft revisions. The consultation period ran from 22
October 2009 until 29 November 2009. Details of the consultees are given
below.

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

3.1

3.2

The Committee are asked to consider that, as with the current Statement, the
revised Statement has been developed in accordance with best practice and
guidance as well as meeting legislative requirements.

A thorough consultation exercise has been carried out inviting in excess of
370 consultees to make comments regarding the revisions. A copy of the
consultation letter is attached as Appendix 2.

The following options have been identified. The approach in the recommendations is
believed to be the best way forward

Option One To accept the amendments to the Statement of Licensing

Principles as presented and adopt the revised Statement
of Licensing Principles for publication for a period of 3
years.

Option Two To accept the amendments to the Statement of Licensing

Principles as presented, add any further amendments
suggested by the Licensing Committee and adopt the
revised Statement of Licensing Principles for publication
for a period of 3 years

Page 8



Option Three

Consultations

To reject the amendments to the Statement of Licensing
Principles as presented and adopt the current Statement
of Licensing Principles for publication for a period of 3
years

The Act requires that before publishing revisions the Licensing Authority must consult
the following on the Draft Statement:

The Chief Officer of
Police

One or more persons
who appear to the
authority to represent
the interests of
persons carrying on
gambling businesses
in the authority’s area

One or more persons
who appear to the
Authority to represent
the interests of
persons who are likely
to be affected by the
exercise of the
Authority’s functions
under the Gambling
Act 2005

No comments were received from the Chief Officer of
Police

The Licensing Authority received one representation from
the British Amusement Catering Trades Association
(BACTA) on behalf of their members. The response
stated:

“We note that your consultation follows the model
format circulated by LACORS (Local Authorities
Coordinators of Regulatory Services) and commend
this as we believe that premises licence decisions
should be administered consistently between local
authorities.”

The representation then went on to request that the
Licensing Authority have regard to their further comments
when making decision on applications made under the
Gambling Act 2005.

The areas highlighted by BACTA are covered by the
revised Statement, the Gambling Act 2005, the Guidance
and the relevant Statutory Instruments and therefore have
not necessitated any further amendments to the revised
Statement.

The full response if provided at Appendix 3.

No comments were received from persons who appear to
the Authority to represent the interests of persons who are
likely to be affected by the exercise of the Authority’s
functions under the Gambling Act 2005.

Page 9



Implications

Financial:

Legal:

Risk Management:

Wards Affected

There are no financial effects from adopting the Statement
other than the cost of communicating the revision to the
relevant parties. There are financial consequences for the
preparatory work of publishing the revised Statement
which can be met from existing revenue budgets.

Comments checked by Karen Muir, Corporate System
Accountant 01295 221559

The revised Statement of Licensing Principles has been
developed in accordance with the relevant legislative
requirements and a full consultation has been carried out.
Approval of the revised Statement will be published in
accordance with the Statutory Instrument 2006 No. 636
The Gambling Act 2005 (Licensing Authority Policy
Statement) (England and Wales) Regulations 2006.

Comments checked by Nigel Bell, Solicitor
01295 221687

There is a risk that the Statement of Licensing Principles
could be challenged at Judicial Review, this risk is
mitigated however by the fact that Officers have
developed the Statement in accordance with the relevant
legislative requirements and a full consultation has been
carried out.

Comments checked by Rosemary Watts, Risk
Management & Insurance Officer, 01295 221566

All wards

Document Information

Appendix No Title

Appendix 1 Revised Statement of Licensing Principles
Gambling Act 2005 - Consultation Document

Appendix 2 Copy of Consultation Letter.

Appendix 3 Response from British Amusement Catering Trades
Association (BACTA)

Background Papers

Gambling Act 2005

Guidance to Licensing Authorities issued by the Gambling Commission (May 2009)

Report Author Natasha Barnes, Licensing & Vehicle Parks Manager
Contact 01295 753738
Information natash.barnes@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 10




Cherwell
—

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

REVISED STATEMENT OF
LICENSING PRINCIPLES
GAMBLING ACT 2005

(CONSULTATION DOCUMENT)
OCTOBER 2009

CLOSING DATE FOR RESPONSES
29 NOVEMBER 2009

Page 11



FOREWORD

This Statement of Licensing Principles (‘'The Statement’) has four main purposes, which are:

= To confirm to elected Members of the Licensing Committee, the boundaries and powers

of the Authority and the parameters within which to make decisions.

e To inform licence applicants of the parameters within which the Authority will make

licensing decisions and therefore how licensed premises are likely to be able to operate

within the area.

¢ Toinform local residents and businesses of the parameters within which the Authority

will make licensing decisions and therefore how their needs will be addressed.

+« To support a case in a court of law if the Authority has to show how it arrived at its
licensing decisions.

This Statement details the policies of Cherwell District Council in its capacity as the Licensing

Authority under The Gambling Act 2005. It deals specifically with the activities that are

licensable under the Act, there are however a number of exemptions relating to smail scale

activities.

Further information regarding the exemptions may be found through the Department for Culture

Media and Sport website www.culture.gov.uk or by contacting the Licensing Team at the
address below.

If you have queries about licensing issues, please contact:

Licensing Team

Urban & Rural Services
Cherwell District Council
Bodicote House
Bodicote

Banbury

OX15 4AA

Telephone: 01295 753744

Fax: 01295 221878

Email: licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Website: www.cherwell.gov.uk

Any queries regarding licensing policy issues should be forwarded in
writing to the above address.

Page 12



INDEX

T INIOAUCHON ... ettt ene e 3
1.1 The Licensing OBJectiVES ..ot aees 3
1.2 CRerwell DISIICE........ooviere ettt et eee 3
1.3 GENETal AQVICE ......ciiiiviiii ettt et et 3
14 CONSUHBHON. ...t 4
1.5 DECIAratIoN. .........oooiiiieiiii e ettt 4
1.6 Responsible AUNOMIHIES ...........ooiii i 4
17 INterested Parties..........ocooir e 5
18 Exchange of Infformation ...............ccccoiiniiiii e 6
1.9 ENfOrce@mMent ..o et 6
1.10 AADPRAIS ...ttt e s 7
1.10  Delegation of Licensing FUNCHONS ...........coooiiiiiiiiiiici e 7
2.0 POIMIES .t e et ettt et e 8
2.1 Gaming Maching Categories. .......ccoovvviiiiieiieeecec et 8
2.2 Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre Gaming Machine Permits (FECs) ......... 8
2.3 (Alcohol) Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permits...............cccooccceiienenn. 9
24 Prize Gaming Permits ..o 9
25 Club Gaming and Club Machine Permits ..............ccccoeviiiiiiicieceee v 10
3. PremiS@s LICBNCES ....ooooiiiiiee ettt e e e 12
31 Decision MaKing - General............cocoiiiiiiiiiiii e 12
3.2 LOCALION ...t 12
3.3 Multiple Licences/ Layout of BUildings.............cccooeeeiiiiiecieeiiece e 12
34 CONAIIONS ..ottt et r st e e e e 13
3.5 DOOT SUPBIVISOTS .. c.eeiiieeitieaeitie et et ettt sttt s e teee e e eeee e eeeeeee e e e eeenes 13
36 Adult Gaming CeNtres...........cccuiiiriiiieeiei e 13
3.7 Licensed Family Entertainment Centres............ccovvveiieiiiiveice e 14
3.8 TRACKS ...ttt ettt ettt 15
3.9 CaSINOS.......eiiiiieii ettt e e bt e s o nean 16
3.10 Betting PremiSes.......ooiie e e 16
3.1 BINGO ..t 17
3142 Travellens Fairs ......... s s s vasali i 17
313 Provisional Statements ... e 17
4 Temporary and Occasional Use NOHCES...........occoiiiiiiiiiccececece e 19
4.1 Temporary Use NOHCES .......c.oeiiiiiiives e 19
42 Occasional Use NOICES .......coiiiiiiiiiiiieiie ettt 19
B RBVIBWS. ..ot e et ettt e e e et r e e 20
Annex 1 Licensing Authority Delegations ..............ccoeeviieiiiiiciiie e, 21
Annex 2 Map of Cherwell DistriCt Ar€a..........cooveiiiieiei e 25
Annex 3 Responsible AUtNOREHIES...............oooiiiee e 26
Annex 4 Gaming Machines — Categorisation................cc.oooveviirieeeeeee e 29
Annex 5 Gaming Machines — Summary of machine provisions by premises..................... 30

Page 13



Introduction

1.1 The Licensirig Objectives
1.1.1  The Gambling Act 2005 (‘the Act’) gives licensing authorities various regulatory functions in
relation to gambling. The main functions are:
e Licensing premises for gambling activities;
Considering notices given for the temporary use of premises for gambling;
Granting permits for gaming and gaming machines in clubs and miners’ welfare
institutes;
Regulating gaming and gaming machines in alcohol licensed premises;
Granting permits to family entertainment centres for the use of certain lower stake
gaming machines;
Granting permits for prize gaming;
Considering occasional use notices for betting at tracks;
Registering small societies’ lotteries.
1.1.2 Cherwell District Council (‘the Council’) is a Licensing Authority for the purposes of the Act.
| 1.1.3 Annex 1 gives a summary of the Licensing Authority delegations permitted under the Act.
1.1.4 In exercising most of their functions under the Act, licensing authorities must have regard to
the licensing objectives as set out in section 1 of the Act. The licensing objectives are:
= Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder or being used to support crime;
Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way;
Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling.
1.2 Cherwell District
1.2.1 This Statement has been formulated taking into account the character of the District and
the nature of the entertainment and hospitality industry in the District.
1.2.2 The area of the District comprises three main urban centres in Banbury, Bicester and
Kidlington together with a rural area which comprises some 35% of the District population, Deleted: 40
which is now in excess of 137,500. Deleted: 133
Deleted:
1.2.3 Both Banbury and Bicester being market towns have long provided a focal point for o °
entertainment for people from the immediate surrounding area. Kidlington being situated
close to Oxford is affected by entertainment facilities provided there.
| 1.2.4 A map of Cherwell District is attached as Annex 2.
1.3 General Advice
1.3.1 The aim of the Statement is to ensure compliance with the Gambling Act 2005. namely:-

Page 14



132

14

1.4.1

1.4.2

1.5

1.5.1

152

1.6

1.6.1

+« To assist businesses so they do not breach licensing reguirements
+ To protect the health and welfare of the general public

The Council seeks to secure compliance with the law in a variety of ways. Most of the
dealings with individuals and businesses are informal. providing advice and assistance over
the telephone, during visits and in writing.

Consultation

This Statement has been produced in compliance with DCMS requlations. Gambling

Commission and LACORS (the Local Authorities Coordinators of Regulatory Services
gquidance. The Statement has been produced in liaison with the Oxfordshire Licensing
Group. The following persons/bodies will be consulted upon this policy and any future

revisions and their views will be taken into consideration when finalising the Statement;- _ [ Deleted: prepared in }
consultation with the following
The Chief Officer of Police; B
One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the interests of persons
carrying on gambling businesses in the authority’s area;
= One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the interests of persons
who are likely to be affected by the exercise of the authority’'s functions under the
Gambling Act 2005.
L - : S R R Deleted: {
'I_'he Statement will remain in force for no more than 3 years, but may be reviewed at any E#> A i e
time. attached as Annex 2.9
Declaration
This Statement has been prepared with due regard to the licensing objectives, the guidance
to Licensing Authorities issued by the Gambling Commission (May,2002), and with due { Deleted: April )
weight attached to any responses received from those consuited. { Deleted: 6 J

This Statement will not override the right of any person to make an application, make
representations about an application, or apply for a review of a licence, as each will be
considered on its own merits and according to the statutory requirements of the Act.

Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authorities are public bodies who must be notified of an application and are
entitled to make representations to the Licensing Authority in relation to applications for,
and in relation to, premises licenses. The Responsible Authorities under the Gambling Act
2005 for the area of the Cherwell Distsict are:-

The Licensing Authority (Cherwell District Council)

The Gambling Commission

The Chief Officer of Police for the area the premises is wholly or partially situated in
The local Fire Authority

The Planning Authority (Cherwell District Council)

The Environmental Protection Department (Cherwell District Council)

A body designated in writing by the Licensing Authority as competent to advise about
the protection of children from harm

HM Revenue and Customs

+ Any other persons prescribed in regulations by the Secretary of State

Page 15



In the event that the premise is a vessel, the following body also become responsible authorities

162

163

| 164

1.7

1.71

1.7.2

1.7.3

+ The Environment Agency
= The British Waterways Board

e The Maritime and Coastguard Agency

The contact details of all the Responsible Authorities under the Act are attached at Annex 3
and available via the Council’s website at www.cherwell.gov.uk.

In exercising the Council’s powers under Section 157(h) of the Act to designate, in writing,
a body which is competent to advise the authority about the protection of children from
harm, the following principles have been applied:

+ the need for the body to be responsible for an area covering the whole of the Licensing
Authority’s area;

s the need for the body to be answerable to democratically elected persons, rather than
any particular vested interest group etc.

Having regard to the above principles, the Council has designated, the Oxfordshire
Safeguarding for Children Board for this purpose.

Interested Parties

Interested Parties can make representations about licence applications, or apply for a
review of an existing licence. The Act defines Interested Parties as persons who, in the
opinion of the Licensing Authority;

(a) live sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the authorised
activities;

{(b) have business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities; or

(c) represent persons who satisfy paragraph (a) or (b) *

Whether or not a person is an Interested Party is a decision that will be taken by the
Council on a case-by-case basis. However, the following factors will be taken into account:

the size of the premises;

the nature of the premises;

the distance of the premises from the location of the person making the representation

the potential impact of the premises (number of customers, routes likely to be taken by

those visiting the establishment);

¢ the nature of the complainant. This is not the personal characteristics of the
complainant but the interests of the complainant which may be relevant to the distance
from the premises. For example, it could be reasonable for an authority to conclude
that “sufficiently close to be likely to be affected” could have a different meaning for (a)
a private resident (b) a residential school for children with truanting problems and (c)
residential hostel for vulnerable adults;

¢ the ‘catchment’ area of the premises (i.e. how far people travel to visit); and whether the

person making the representation has business interests in that catchment area, that

might be affected.

LT O

This list is not exhaustive and other factors may be taken into consideration in an individual
case.

Page 16

{ Deleted: designate

{ Deleted: s




1.7.4

1.7.5

1.8

1.8.1

1.8.2

1.8.3

1.8.4

1.8.5

186

1.9

1.91

* The Council considers the following bodies/associations fall within the category of those
who represent persons living close to premises, or having business interests that might be
affected by the authorised activities:-

trade associations;

trade unions;

residents’ and tenants’ associations;

district ward/ county division/ town/ parish councillors;
MPs.

& & @ N W

This list is not exhaustive and other bodies/associations may also be considered. In other
cases, the Council may require written evidence that the person/association/body
represents an Interested Party.

Exchange of Information

The Council regards the lawful and correct treatment of information as very important to the
successful and efficient performance of the Council’s functions, and to maintaining
confidence between the people/ bodies the Council deals with. The Council ensures that it
treats information lawfully and correctly.

The Council may share information in accordance with the following provisions of the Act: -

s Sections 29 & 30 (with respect to information shared between the Council and the
Gambling Commission);

= Section 350 (with respect to information shared between the Council and the other
persons listed in Schedule 6 to the Act).

In the exercise of the above functions, consideration shall also be given to the common law
duty of confidence, the law relating to defamation, the guidance issued by the Gambling
Commission and to the Council’s policies in relation to data protection and freedom of
information.

The Council will adopt the principles of better regulation.

The Licensing Authority has a protocol on information exchange with the other four
licensing authorities in Oxfordshire, Thames Valley Police, the Environmental Health
Service of each district council in Oxfordshire and Oxfordshire County Council's Social and
Health Care, Fire and Rescue Service and Trading Standards. This will be updated to
reflect the 2005 Act and will be available on the Council's website or on request.

Any person wishing te obtain further information about their rights under the Data
Protection Act 1998 or the Freedom of Information Act 2000 may view the Council’s policies
at www.cherwell.gov.uk or alternatively contact the Data Protection Officer, Head of Legal
and Democratic Services on 01295 252535.

Enforcement

The Council will adopt a risk-based approach to the inspection of gambling premises. This
will allow for the targeting of high-risk premises or those where a breach would have
serious consequences. Premises that are low risk and/ or well run will be subject to a less
frequent inspection regime.

Page 17



192

1.83

1.9.4

1.9.5

1.10

1.10.1

1.10.2

1.10

Where necessary, appropriate enforcement (including prosecution under section 34(6) of
the Act) will be carried out in a fair and consistent manner and in accordance with

+ The Oxfordshire Joint Enforcement Protocol (to which the Council has signed up) (*)
s Cherwell District Council enforcement policies (*)
= Other National compliance or best practice guidance where applicable

(*) Copies of the above documents are available on request from the Licensing Team.

The Council will endeavour to avoid duplication with other regulatory regimes so far as
possible.

Concerns about manufacture, supply or repair of gaming machines will not be dealt with by
the Council but will be notified to the Gambling Commission.

Appeals

Sections 206 to 209 of the Gambling Act provide a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court
against the decision of the Licensing Authority.

Notice of appeal must be given within 21 days of notice of the decision being received by
the appellant to the Magistrates’ Court.

1.10.1

1.10.2

Delegation of Licensing Functions

The Council has agreed a scheme of delegation that details which matters under the Act
are to be dealt with by The Council, a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Committee and
Officers

The scheme of Licensing Authority delegations is attached as Annex 1.

Page 18



2. Permits

2.1 Gaming Machine Categories

2.1.1 Gaming machines will be divided into categories, with different entittements set out in the
Act to use the various categories. This section requires the Secretary of State to define, in
regulations, four classes of gaming machine, to be known as categories A, B, C and D.

2.1.2 The categorisation will refer to the particular facilities for gambling which are offered on the
machine. In particular, under subsection (4), the regulations can specify:

the maximum amounts that can be paid to use the machine;
the value or nature of the prize delivered as a result of its use;
the nature of the gambling for which the prize is used; or

the types of premises on which it can be used.

* % ® m

2.1.3 The intention is that Category D will have the lowest levels of charge and prizes, and that
these will increase in value, up to Category A, which will be a machine with no limits as to
charges and prizes.

2.1.4 Categorisation of Gaming Machines are shown in Annex 4

2.1.5 Annex 5 sets out the permitted number of gaming machines at each type of premise.

2.2 Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre Gaming Machine Permits
(FECs)

2.2.1 Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centres will be able to offer category D machines if
granted a permit by the Council. If an operator of an FEC, wishes to make category C [ Deleted: family entertainment J
machines available in addition to category D machines, they will need to apply for an centie
Operating Licence from the Gambling Commission and a Premises Licence from the
Council.

2.2.2 The Council can grant or refuse an application for a permit, but cannot attach conditions.

2.2.3 As unlicensed family entertainment centres will particularly appeal to children and young
persons, weight shall be given to child protection issues, particularly where there is a
mixture of category C and D machines.

2.2.4 The Council will expect the applicant to show that there are policies and procedures in
place to protect children from harm. Harm in this context is not limited to harm from
gambling but includes wider child protection considerations. The efficiency of such policies
and procedures will each be considered on their merits, however, they may include
appropriate measures / training for staff as regards suspected truant school children on the
premises, measures / training covering how staff should deal with unsupervised very young
children being on the premises, or children causing perceived problems on / around the
premises. The Council will also expect applicants to demonstrate a full understanding of

the maximum stakes and prizes of the gambling that is permissible in unlicensed FECs; Deleted: family entenainmenq
that the applicant has no relevant convictions (those that are set out in Schedule 7 to the Sentog
Act); and that staff are trained to have a full understanding of the maximum stakes and
prizes.
-8-

Page 19



2.3

231

232

233

234

235

236

237

24

2.4.1

242

(Alcohol) Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permits

Premises licensed to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises, can automatically have
2 gaming machines, of categories C and/or D. The holder of the Premises Licence
authorising the sale of alcohol will simply need to notify the Council, and pay the prescribed
fee.

The Council can remove the automatic authorisation in respect of any particular premises if;

+ provision of the machines is not reasonably consistent with the pursuit of the licensing
objectives;

+« gaming has taken place on the premises that breaches a condition of section 282 of the
Act this Section requires written notice and fee payable to the Licensing Authority;
the premises are mainly used for gaming; or
an offence under the Act has been committed on the premises.

If a premise wishes to have more than 2 machines, then the holder of the Premises Licence
will need to apply for a permit. The Council shall consider that application having regard to
the licensing objectives, any guidance issued by the Gambling Commission issued under
Section 25 of the Act, and any other matters that are considered relevant.

The Council shall determine what constitutes a relevant consideration on a case-by-case
basis, but weight shall be given to the third licensing objective i.e. protecting children and
vulnerable persons from being harmed or being exploited by gambling. To this end, the
Council will expect applicants to demonstrate that there will be sufficient measures in place
to ensure that under 18 year olds do not have access to the adult only gaming machines.
Measures which will satisfy the authority that there will be no access, may include the adult
gaming machines being in sight of the bar, or in the sight of staff who will monitor that the
machines are not being used by those under 18. Notices and signage which effectively
restrict access may also be required. With respect to the protection of vulnerable persons,
applicants may wish to consider the provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for
organisations such as GamCare, which can be downloaded from www.gamcare.co.uk.

It is recognised that some alcohol-licensed premises may apply for a Premises Licence for
their non-alcohol licensed areas. Any such application would peed to be applied for, and
dealt with under this Act.

The Council can decide to grant the application with a smaller number of machines and/or a
different category of machines than that applied for. Conditions (other than these) cannot
be attached.

The holder of a permit to must comply with any Code of Practice issued by the Gambling
Commission about the location and operation of the machine.

Prize Gaming Permits

Applicants for prize gaming permits should set out the types of gaming that he or she is
intending to offer. The applicant should be able to demonstrate:

= that they understand the limits to stakes and prizes that are set out in Regulations; and
= that the gaming offered is within the law.

In making its decision on an application for this type of permit the Council does not need to

have regard to the licensing objectives but must have regard to any Gambling Commission
guidance. Weight will be given to child protection issues, and relevant considerations are

Page 20

Deleted: of help

Deleted: most likely

Deleted: na



243

2.5

2.51

252

253

254

255

likely to include the suitability of the applicant (i.e. if the applicant has any convictions which
would make them unsuitable to operate prize gaming) and the suitability of the premises.
Applicants for prize gaming permits must disclose any previous relevant convictions to the
Council.

The Council can grant or refuse an application for a permit, but cannot attach any
conditions. However, there are 4 conditions in the Act that permit holders must comply with.
These are:

the limits on participation fees, as set out in regulations, must be complied with;
all chances to participate in the gaming must be allocated on the premises on which the
gaming is taking place and on one day; the game must be played and completed on the
day the chances are allocated; and the result of the game must be made public in the
premises on the day that it is played;

e the prize for which the game is played must not exceed the amount set out in
regulations (if a money prize), or the prescribed value (if non-monetary prize); and

+ participation in the gaming must not entitle the player to take part in any other gambling.

Club Gaming and Club Machine Permits

Members’ clubs and miners’ welfare institutes (but not commercial clubs) may apply for a
Club Gaming Permit. The Club Gaming Permit will enable the premises to provide gaming

chance.

If a club does not wish to have the full range of facilities permitted by a Club Gaming Permit
or if they are a commercial club not permitted to provide non-machine gaming (other than
exempt gaming under section 269 of the Act), they may apply for a Club Machine Permit,
which will enable the premises to provide gaming machines (4, machines of categories B3A,
B4, C or D).

Members’ clubs must have at least 25 members and be established and conducted “wholly
or mainly” for purposes other than gaming, unless the gaming is permitted by separate
regulations. It is anticipated that this will cover bridge and whist clubs, which will replicate
the position under the Gaming Act 1968. A members’ club must be permanent in nature,
not established to make commercial profit, and controlled by its members equally.
Examples include working men’s clubs, branches of Royal British Legion and clubs with
political affiliations.

An application may only be refused on one or more of the following grounds:

s the applicant does not fulfil the requirements for a members’ or commercial club or
miners’ welfare institute and therefore is not entitled to receive the type of permit for
which it has applied;
the applicant's premises are used wholly or mainly by children and/or young persons;
an offence under the Act or a breach of a condition of a permit has been committed by
the applicant while providing gaming facilities;

a permit held by the applicant has been cancelled in the previous ten years; or;
an objection has been lodged by the Gambling Commission or the Police

The Council shall have regard to the guidance issued by the Gambling Commission and
(subject to that guidance), the licensing objectives.

-10 -

Page 21

-{ Deleted: 3




256

257

258

There is a ‘fast-track’ procedure available for clubs which hold a Club Premises Certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003. Under the fast-track procedure there is no opportunity for
objections to be made by the Gambling Commission or the Police, and the grounds upon
which an authority can refuse a permit are reduced.

The grounds on which an application under the fast track procedure may be refused are:

+ that the club is established primarily for gaming, other than gaming prescribed under
schedule 12;

« thatin addition to the prescribed gaming, the applicant provides facilities for other
gaming; or

¢ that a club gaming permit or club machine permit issued to the applicant in the last ten
years has been cancelled.

The Council can grant or refuse an application for a Club Gaming or Club Machine Permit,

but cannot attach any conditions. , Deleted: However, there are a
) number of conditions in the Act
that the holder must comply
with,

Deleted: <#>Annex 6 sets out
the permitted number of gaming
machines at each type of
premise.{f

-11-

Page 22



3.
3.1

3.11

3.2

3.21

322

3.3

3.3.1

| 3.3.2

Premises Licences

Decision Making - General

In accordance with Section 153 of the Act, the Council shall aim to permit the use of
premises for gambling in so far as it thinks it is:

in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Gambling Commission
in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission
reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives and

in accordance with the authority's Statement of Licensing Principles

The Council will not have regard to the expected demand for the facilities which it is
proposed to provide, nor the likelihood of the applicant obtaining planning permission or
building regulations approval for the proposal.

Each case will be considered on its individual merits. However, in order to assist applicants
and objectors alike, this section sets out the general factors that will be taken into account
by the Council when considering applications for Premises Licences.

Location

The location of premises may be relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives. In
particular, premises located in close proximity to the following may give rise to concern

e schools
e vulnerable adult centres
+ residential areas with a high concentration of children

Much will depend upon the type of gambling that it is proposed will be offered on the
premises. The Council will, where appropriate, consider the location on a case-by-case
basis. If the proposed location does pose a risk to the promotion of the licensing objectives,
the applicant will be invited to show how they propose to overcome such concerns.

Multiple Licences/ Layout of Buildings

Premises are defined in the Act as including ‘any place’, but no more than one Premises
Licence can apply in relation to any one place under this Act. A single building can be
subject to more than one Premises Licence, provided they are for different parts of the
building and those parts can reasonably be regarded as being different premises. It should
be noted that the Licensing Authority will refuse licences where the premises have been
artificially sub-divided.

Where multiple licences are sought, and are not artificially sub-divided, for a building (or a
discrete part of a building used for other non gambling purposes), specific issues will need
to be considered by the Council before such application(s) can be granted. These include

e the ability of children to gain access to or observe gambling facilities (even accidentally)
— entrances and exits from parts of a building covered by more than one Premises
Licence should be separate and identifiable so that the separation of different premises
is not compromised and that people (and in particular children) do not drift into a
gambling area.

e the compatibility of the 2 or more establishments; and

e the ability of the establishments to comply with the requirements of the Act.

-12.-

Page 23



3.33

3.4

3.4.1

3.4.2

343

3.5

3.561

3.5.2

353

3.6

In accordance with the Gambling Commission guidance, an overriding consideration will be
whether, taken as a whole, the co-location of the licensed premises with other facilities has
the effect of creating an arrangement that otherwise would, or should, be prohibited under
the Act.

Conditions
Conditions may be imposed upon a Premises Licence in a number of ways. These are

(a) Mandatory — set by the Secretary of State (some set olt on the face of the Act) and
some to be prescribed in regulations, for all, or classes of licence;

(b) Default — to be prescribed in regulations made by the Secretary of State, to be attached
to all or classes of licences unless excluded by the Licensing Authority;

(c) Specific — conditions that can be attached to an individual licence by the Licensing
Authority.

Conditions imposed by the Council will be proportionate to the circumstances that they are
seeking to address. In particular, the Council will ensure that Premises Licence conditions:

are relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling facility
are directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for;

are fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises; and

are reasonable in all other respects

o & 4w o

Certain matters may not be the subject of conditions. These are:

¢ any condition on the Premises Licence which makes it impossible to comply with an
operating licence condition;

» conditions relating to gaming machine categories, numbers, or method of operation;

¢ conditions which provide that membership of a club or body be required (the Gambling
Act 2005 specifically removes the membership requirement for casino and bingo clubs
and this provision prevents it being reinstated; and

+ conditions in relation to stakes, fees, winning or prizes

Door Supervisors

It is not a mandatory requirement of the Act to impose a condition relating to door
supervision. However, if the Council does consider it necessary to impose a condition on a
Premises Licence requiring the presence of door supervisors, such persons would normally
need to hold a licence from the Security Industry Authority (SIA).

This requirement does not apply to door supervisors at licensed casino or bingo premises,
who are exempt from the licensing requirements of the Private Security Industry Act 2001.
The Council may however impose specific requirements on door supervisors at such
premises if considered appropriate in an individual case.

In all cases the Council will ensure that any requirement for door supervision will be both
necessary and proportionate.

Adult Gaming Centres

s

Page 24



3.6.1

362

363

364

365

3.7

3.71

3.7.2

3.73

3.74

Persons operating an adult gaming centre must obtain an operating licence from the
Commission and a Premises Licence from the Council. This will allow the operator to make
category B, C & D machines available to their customers.

in considering licence applications for adult gaming centres, weight will be given to the
need to protect children and vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by gambling.
The Council will therefore expect applicants to demonstrate that there will be sufficient
measures in place to promote this objective.

Applicants are encouraged to consider the following steps:

Proof of age schemes;

CCTV;

Supervision of entrances / machine areas;

Physical separation of areas;

Location of and entry to premises (so as to minimise the opportunities for children to
gain access),

Notices / signage;

Training for staff on challenging persons suspected of being under-age;

Specific opening hours;

Self-barring schemes;

Provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such as GamCare.

This list is not exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example measures.

Please see paragraph 3.4 for details of conditions that may be attached to Premises
Licences authorising adult gaming centres.

Licensed Family Entertainment Centres

Operators of licensed Family Entertainment Centres will require an Operating Licence from
the Gambling Commission, and a Premises Licence from the Council. This will allow the
operator to make category C & D machines available to their customers.

Children and young persons will be able to enter licensed Family Entertainment Centres
and play on the category D machines. They will not be permitted to play on category C
machines, as these are permitted for over 18's only

As Family Entertainment Centres will particularly appeal to children and young persons,
weight shall be given to child protection issues. Where category C machines are available
in licensed Family Entertainment Centres the Council will normally require that:

« all such machines are located in an area of the premises separate from the remainder
of the premises by a physical barrier which is effective to prevent access other than
through a designated entrance;
only adults are admitted to the area where the machines are located,;
access to the area where the machines are located is supervised;
the area where the machines are located is arranged so that it can be observed by staff
of the operator or the licence holder; and

e atthe entrance to, and inside any such area there are prominently displayed notices
indicating that access to the area is prohibited to persons under 18.

Applicants are therefore encouraged to consider the following steps:

» CCTV;

-14 -

Page 25



3.75

376

3.8

3.81

38.2

3.8.3

3.8.4

385
386

+ Supervision of entrances/machine areas;

o Physical separation of areas;

Location of and entry to premises (so as to minimise the opportunities for children to
gain access);

Notices / signage;

Training for staff on challenging persons suspected of being under-age;

Specific opening hours;

Self-barring schemes,

Provision of information leaflets / helpline numbers for organisations such as GamCare;
Measures/training for staff on how to deal with suspected truant school children on the
premises.

This list is not exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example measures.

Please see paragraph 3.4 for details of conditions that may be attached to Premises
Licences authorising licensed Family Entertainment Centres.

Tracks

Tracks are sites (including racecourses and dog tracks) where sporting events take place;
this will also apply to Point to Point events. Operators of tracks will require a Premises
Licence from the Council, but they do not need to obtain an Operating Licence from the
Gambling Commission (although they may have one).

Tracks may be subject to one or more than one Premises Licence, provided each licence
relates to a specified area of the track.

it will be a mandatory condition of all track licences that children and young persons are
excluded from any areas where facilities for betting are provided, and any area where a
gaming machine, other than a category D machine, is situated. Special dispensation from
this rule is provided for dog tracks and horse racecourses, on days when racing takes
place, in relation to the areas used for betting. On these days families will be entitled to
attend the track or racecourse, and children enter the areas where facilities for betting are
provided. This race day dispensation does not apply to the areas where gaming machines
of category B & C are provided, and the Council will therefore wish to ensure that suitable
measures are in place to prevent children from entering such areas.

Applicants are encouraged to consider the following steps:

Proof of age schemes;

CCTV,

Supervision of entrances/machine areas,

Physical separation of areas;

Location of entry;

Notices / signage;

Specific opening hours;

Self-barring schemes;

Provision of information leaflets/helpline numbers for organisations such as GamCare.

. ®» o & 0 0 & » @

This list is not exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example measures.

Gaming machines — holders of betting Premises Licences in respect of tracks who also
hold a pool betting operating licence may make available up to 4 gaming machines
(categories B2 to D) on the track. The Council will therefore expect the applicant to

-15-

Page 26



38.7

388

389

3.8.10

3.9

3.91

3.10

3.10.1

3.10.2

3.103

demonstrate that suitable measures are in place to ensure that children are prevented from
entering areas where machines (other than category D machines) are made available.

Betting machines at tracks - the Council will apply similar considerations to those set out in
paragraph 3.10 (in relation to betting machines made available at off-course betting
premises) to betting machines made available at tracks.

Condition on rules being displayed - the Council will attach a condition to track Premises
Licences requiring the track operator to ensure that the rules are prominently displayed in
or near the betting areas, or that other measures are taken to ensure that they are made
available to the public. For example, the rules could be printed in the race-card or made
available in leaflet form from the track office.

Applications and plans - the Council will require the following information from applicants for
Premises Licences in respect of tracks: -

« detailed plans for the racetrack itself and the area that will be used for temporary “on-
course” betting facilities (often known as the “betting ring”);

« inthe case of dog tracks and horse racecourses, details of the fixed and mobile pool
betting facilities operated by the Tote or track operator, as well as any other proposed
gambling facilities.

Plans should make clear what is being sought for authorisation under the track betting
Premises Licence and what, if any, other areas are to be subject to a separate application
for a different type of Premises Licence.

Casinos

No Casinos resolution - The Council has not passed a ‘no casino’ resolution under Section
166 of the Gambling Act 2005, but is aware that it has the power to do so. Should the
Council decide in the future to pass such a resolution, it will update this Statement with
details of that resolution.

Bettirrg Premises

This paragraph deals with off-course betting, that is betting that takes place other than at a
track (commonly known as a licensed betting office). Operators of betting premises will
require an Operating Licence from the Gambling Commission and a Premises Licence from
the Council.

The holder of a Betting Premises Licence may make available for use up to 4 gaming
machines of category B (B2, B3A, B3 or B4), C or D.

The Council may, in accordance with section 181 of the Act, restrict the number of betting
machines, their nature, and the circumstances in which those machines are made available
for use. When considering whether to impose such a condition, the Council will take into
account the following: -

the size of the premises;
the number of counter positions available for person-to-person transactions; and

the ability of staff to monitor the use of the machines by children and young persons (it
is an offence for those under 18 to bet) or by vuinerable people

- 16 -

Page 27



3.104

3.1

3.1141

3.11.2

3113

3.11.4

w
-2
N

Please see paragraph 3.4 for details of conditions that may be attache Betting Premises
Licences.

Bingo

Operators of premises offering bingo (cash or prize) will require a Bingo Operating Licence
from the Gambling Commission, and a Premises Licence from the Council.

The holder of a Bingo Premises Licence may, in addition to bingo in all its forms, make
available for use up to 4 category B gaming machines (B3 & B4) and any number of
category C & D machines.

It is important that if children are allowed to enter premises licensed for bingo that they do
not participate in gambling, other than on category D machines. Where category C or
above machines are available in premises to which children are admitted the Council will
normally require that:

¢ all such machines are located in an area of the premises separate from the remainder
of the premises by a physical barrier which is effective to prevent access other than
through a designated entrance;
only adults are admitted to the area where the machines are located;
access to the area where the machines are located is supervised;
the area where the machines are located is arranged so that it can be observed by staff
of the operator or the licence holder; and

¢ at the entrance to, and inside any such area there are prominently displayed notices
indicating that access to the area is prohibited to persons under 18.

Please see paragraph 3.4 for details of conditions that may be attached to bingo Premises
Licences.

Travellers Fairs

3.121

3.12.2

3123

3.13

It will fall to the Licensing Authority to decide whether, where category D machines
and/or equal chance prize gaming without a permit are to be made available for use at
travelling fairs, the statutory requirement that the facilities for gambling amount to no
more than an ancillary amusement at the fair is met.

The Licensing Authority will also consider whether the applicant falls within the
statutory definition of a travelling fair.

It has been noted that the 27-day statutory maximum for the land being used as a fair,
is per calendar year, and that it applied to the piece of land which the fairs are held,
regardless of whether it is the same or different travelling fairs occupying the land.
This Licensing Authority will work with neighbouring authorities to ensure that land
which crossed over boundaries is monitored so that the statutory limits are not
exceeded.

Provisional Statements

-17-

Page 28



3.13.1This Licensing Authority notes the Guidance for the Gambling Commission which
states that “It is a question of fact and degree whether premises are finished to a
degree that they can be considered for a Premises Licence” and that “Requiring the
building to be complete ensures that the Licensing Authority could, if necessary

inspect it fully”.

3.13.2 In terms of representations about Premises Licence application, following the grant of
a Provisional Statement, no further representations from relevant Responsible
Authorities or Interested Parties can be taken into account unless they concern
matters which could not have been addressed at the Provisional Statement stage, or
they reflect a change in the applicant’s circumstances. In addition, the Licensing
Authority may refuse the Premises Licence (or grant it on terms different to those
attached to the Provisional Statement) only by reference to matters:

¢ which could not have been raised by objectors at the Provisional Licence stage; or
e which, in the Licensing Authority’s opinion, reflect a change in the operator’s
circumstances.

3.13.3 This Council has noted the Gambling Commission’s Guidance that "A Licensing
Authority should not take into account irrelevant matters.... One example of an
irrelevant matter would be the likelihood of the applicant obtaining planning permission

or building regulations approval for the proposal”.

-18 -

Page 29



4

4.1

411

4.2

421

422

Temporary and Occasional Use Notices

Temporary Use Notices

Temporary use notices allow the use of premises for gambling where there is no Premises
Licence but where a person or company holding a relevant operators licence wishes to use
the premises temporarily for providing facilities for gambling.

There are a number of statutory limits in regards to temporary use notices for example the
same set of premises may not be the subject of a temporary use notice for more than 21
days in any 12 month period, but may be the subject of several notices provided that the
total does not exceed 21 days.

If objections are received to a temporary use notice (from the Police, Gambling
Commission, HM Revenues & Custom or any other Licensing Authority in whose area the
premises are situated), the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the
representation (unless all the participants agree that a hearing is unnecessary).

If the Licensing Authority, after a hearing has taken place or been dispensed with,
considers that the temporary use notice should not have effect, it must issue a counter-
notice which may:

prevent the temporary use notice from taking effect;

limit the activities that are permitted;

limit the time period of the gambling; or

allow the activities to take place subject to a specified condition

* W = o

The Licensing Authority will apply the principles set out in paragraph 3.1 of this Statement
to any consideration as to whether to issue a counter-notice.
Occasional Use Notices

The Licensing Authority has very little discretion in determining occasional use notices
other than ensuring that the statutory limit of 8 days in a calendar year is not exceeded.

However, the Licensing Authority wili need to consider the definition of a ‘track’ and whether
the applicant is permitted to use such a notice.

-19-

Page 30



5

5.1

52

53

Reviews

Interested Parties or Responsible Authorities can request a review or a Premises Licence.
However, it is for the Licensing Authority to decide whether to grant such an application for
a review of the licence. The Licensing Authority will consider whether the request is:-

frivolous;
vexatious;
certain not to cause the Licensing Authority to wish to alter, revoke or suspend the
licence; or
o substantially the same as previous representations or requests for review.

The Licensing Authority will also consider whether the request is relevant to the following
matters:

in accordance with any relevant Code of Practice issued by the Gambling Commission;
in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Gambling Commission;
reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and

in accordance with this Statement.

The Licensing Authority can also initiate a review of a licence on the basis of any reason
that it considers appropriate.

-20-

Page 31



l—\NI

aoueul4 JO pesl| ¢
AUNWwos pue JuswuosiAug Joy Joand oibelens 'z
suoiouny Bursuag) Joy a|gisuodsal ao1neg O pesH L

(eamwwog Buisusol ay) 0} Hanal [Im Jamod Jayesioy) ‘Ajuo Jeah 1sil eyl 104)

‘suonenbal yons pue uonoas eyl Jo suoisinold ay) 0} 193[gns ‘500z 10V
Bunqwes) ay) Jo g1 gs Jepun apeuw suonenbal Aue Jopun $93j 19s 0} Jamod sy |

AUNWWos pue JuswuosAug 1o} 101080 aiBsiens g
suoiouny Buisual) 1o} s|qiIsuodsal 22IAI8S J0 pesH |

(g pue g seied p| UdS) Sjiulisd buiwes) azud Il
(z eled ¢| yog) slusd sulyoep Buiweb sesiwsid pesusor] Il
(Lpueg
sejed Q1yos) sHuad sulyoei Bulwes anua) Wwswuepsug Apweyq I
-:uolie|sifis} Jueas|as Aue ypm asuepioade Ul Buimoj|ol ay) 1o} suolesidde
0} uoneal ul saunpadsoud uonesydde s AlLOUYINY By} puswe pue 3)eald
(91 esed ¢ yog) spwsad suyoey Buiwes) sesiwald pasusol] Il
(Lzered z| yog)
Hwed auiyoepy Buiwes gno Jo ywiad Bulwes gniy |
-:Buimol|o sy} Jo Aue AJea JO [S2UED O} UOIIUSIUI JO BDI0U SAISS
((a)(1) 1 pue | esed Q) YoS) HwIad Bulyoe
Buiwes anua) uswuepsug Ajlwe ] e Jo asde| JO UONBIIIIoU SAIDS
‘uoneoljdde ayj ul payloads ey} WoJ saulysew Jo
KioBaled Jussayip & Jo/pue payioads uey) SSUIUOELU JO JSGLINU JS|[BWS & IO}
ng uoneondde sy} Juesb o} uonualul Jo BoNOU ‘SED JBNER| 8Y) U] ‘OS|e pue
(9 eled ¢| yog) sHuLdd sulydER A BulweD sasiwald pasusdl il
(L1 eied y| yog) shuuad Bulwes szud 1
(01 esed 0} Yos)
Hwsd sulyoepy Buiwes anuad Juswueuaug Ajiwed |
-:Buimoj|o) ay} Jo Aue 1o [eSNIS) PSPUSIUI JO UOHEINIOU QAISS
(£615) 994 [enuUE By} Jo JusAed-UoU 10} BOUSIIT SSSILUDIH B 9)OASI
10V 8} JO 86| UOIDSS yum SoUBpIodde
Ul 90U82I7 SosIWald B JO MalAal B Jo) uoneoidde Aue Jo ued Jo g 103las
uonesiidde ue jo uoneuILISIap
s Aluoyiny ayj 82UaNPUI JOU [JIM AJUIBLIBD IO 'SNOJOALL ‘SNOIEXDA
ale 19V 83U} JO g Hed Japun paniadal suoneussaldal Aue 1ey; suiwialap

Pang 292

e

0} Jamod ay |

uvv \> 4~

0} pajebajap aq 0} si Jamod (s)192140

pajebajaq aq o} 19538

sigjjew aAnRISIVIWPY |

suonebajaqg Muoyiny Buisuadl| | xauuy



INNI

Aunwwog pue juswuoliaug oy Joyalg dibsens 'z
suonouny Buisuasy 1oy ejqiIsuodsal 83IAI8G O peaH |

|eadde uo 1o sajensiBepy sy} Jo sUoIsIDap au) 0] 10aye aAIb 0] (IA)

Buneay
3U} 8J0J0g UMBIPYNIM @)k suonejussaldal aiaym suoijesidde auiwialap 03 (A)
Juawasube ul ale saed e aleym sbuleay uinolpe 0} (A
Alessaasuun s Buuesy e jey) eaibe 01 (1)
sBuleay 10} pasnbal uonesyeo Jo sjuiod sujwelep 03 (i)

19V 8y} Japun paniss ag o} paniwled
10 paJinbal 0]s ‘S92110U JSUNOD ‘'SBIOU || JO 8IIAISS SAIRIAL PUB aAISS 0] (1)

-:(0} pajiw) Jou si Inq) ‘sjdwexas 1o} sapnjoul iYL (,s|eued,) SeslIWWo gng

S 10 @apWo) Buisuadi ayy ‘Aluouyiny auy) o) pajebajep asimIsylo jou S YOIy
(‘v soe1dau 40 puswe Ajjusnbasgns Aew yoiym uone|siBa| Aue pue) ‘uone|sibagy
a1BUIPJOYNS S)I pUB GOOZ 19V Buljques) sy Jepun uonebsiep jo ajgedes

Auoyiny Buisuso|T 8y JO SUOIOUN 18YI0 |je IN0 ALIBD pue J8)sIuipe o) Jamod ay ._m

3\1 A=A >4

"§821A18G dnEIoowWRg pue [eba Jo pesH

(1t @oe|dai Jo puawe Ajuanbasqns Ae \

yolym uone|siBs) Aue pue) ‘uopesiBal ayeulpIogns s} pue O0Z 1Y Buliques) sy
J3pun JIA1D pue [euiuld yloq sbuipasasdsodld pusjep pue sauswiwod o) Jjamod sy

Aunwwiod pue juswuosiaug Joj Jooanq 2ibslens 'z
suolouny Buisuady Joj sjgqisuodsal 80IAISS JO PesH L

(1 ooe|dal Jo puswe Apusnbasqgns Aew yosiym uonesibel Aue pue)
‘uonesiba| sjeuIpIogns s ‘500Z 19V Buligqwes) ay; Jepun sbBuipassoid puajep pue
80UBLIWOY 0) $92IAI9S [eDBaT 10NJISU| JO/pPUE SUOINESD |eWLIO) BNSSI 0] JaMod 8y |

oy

8yl J0 | ZZS Jepun a3nou asn Alesodwa) e 0} uo}aalgo 1o aonou e anb 0] '8
10V 8y} JO 00Z 4O /6L SUOI}08S Japun

20USJIT SBSIWaId B JO MBIABI B Jsenbal o) ‘Ajuoyine g|qisucdsal e se p
19 8y} 4o (a)(1)691S 1opun

82U SASIWRId B WOJ) UolJIpUoD Jnejsp & 0 uoisn|oxa ay) asodosd o1 o
SUOIHpUOD
}Ineyap 1o Alojepuew sy} 0} uolppE U1 1Y 8l JO (B)(1)691 oIS

“IouUNOYD Y} JO BAIINDSXT JBIYD € UjIm 90UBPI0IOE Ul 80US01T SOSIWSIH B O} UOIPUOD B yoeje 0} asodosd 0 'q
Aunwwo? pue JuswuosAug 1o} J0j0alIq o1Bajens 'z 10V 8y} Jo g Led Japun suonejusasaldal axew 0} ‘Ajuoyine g|qisuodsal e se ‘e
suofouny Buisuaoy 104 3jqIsuodsal adIAIeg JO pesH | Auoyiny Buisusor ay) Jo Jemod syt
Aunwwon pue JuswuosAug 1oy J0aliqg dIbsiens Z
suonouny Buisual| Joj sjqisuodsal 82IAleg JO peSH L 10V aUl Jo Q¢ s Jopun suosiad pasuoyine juiodde 01 samod ay |




IMNl

UOISSIWILIOY) 3y} Wol)
paAI9J8l suonejuasaldal

((9) (¥) $S1S) umeipynm

80uU8DIT sasIWalg

uasq aney (e 1o
paAlgdal suoneussaidal

a4 PINOYS UOIPUOD kB Jey) S19pIsuod Ajoyiny Buisuasiy sy} aJsUupy
lofpue {(q)(v)

OU SISUAA | JOU puB UOISSILIWIOYD SY) WO PAAISOSI UBa( SARY Suoleluasaldal alaupm € JOo Jajsuel) e 1o} uoneaiddy
((€)2818) Aessaoauun si Buneay e 1ey)
pue uonoe jo 9sInNoY sy} 0} da1be suonejussaldal Bupew suosiad
Aue pue juesiidde sy sssjun (q)(1)691 UOIDSS 1BPUN PapPNIXa aq
umeipuyim PINoys uonipuod Jnejap e 4o (e)(1)69LS Jopun sousdl| sy} 0} pappe

20UB0I7 S8siwald

paAledal suoleyuasaldal
OU 8JBUAA

Jo7pue((e)(y)
#G 1 S) UMBIPUIM 10U PUB PBAISD3aI USa(g oAy Suoleluasaldal a1sup

OU 3JBYAA | #G1S) UMBIPYYIM JOU PUB PBAIDDaS USS] SARY suoneluasaldal aisypy | e O} UClJELIBA & 10} co_ao__o&ﬂL
Aressasauun si Bulesy e jeyy &
pue uonoe Jo 8sIN0J sIU) 0) 93I16e suonelussalds. Buew suosiad d
Aue pue jues)idde oy} ss3jun (q)(1)691 UOHISS J9pUN PaPRIDXa 3 Q
umepyim PINOYs uolipuo? Jnejap e Jo (e)(1)691S Japun 8ousdl| dyj o) pappe q
uasq aaey (e 1o 90 PINOYS UOIIPUOD E Jey) S1apisuod Aluoyiny Buisuaoly au) a1aypy i (5615 Jopun EmEQEm%r

uuvvl

-91 10} suoijeandde Buipnjour)
90U92|7 sasIwaldg 40} uonealddy

X

(spaemuo goog wios4) Bumes sa4

(1eah 15uy 2y} 104) Bumes 994

souised yuwad o0} Jou Aoljod

sajdiund Buisusar o uswele)g
Jeah 831y} o |eacidde |eul

» S192130

aanwwo) Huisuasl Jo ssRIWLWOoI-qng

[1oUNoH

YuMm Jjeap ag o} Jonep

PUNOY Jind ey

0} JajEW 8y} Jajal 0} 9s00YD Aeu J|as) [aued U} J0 [dued 8y} O} JaleW 3y} J94a1 pue Jamod pejebajep Jisy) aSIDIaxXa 0} JoU 8S00yD Aew 192140
ue ‘s|dwiexa 104 sjuswalinbai Aiojnjess oy piebas anp Buirey 1sjiym [aas] 1oybiy € 18 yum Jjeap aq 0} Jayew Jejnoiped Aue 1o} ‘(sieldordde
a1eym) Wb sy) sansesal Aiuoyiny sy ybnoy} uonebisiap sy asI019xa AJBULIOU [IM UDIUM AJLIOUINE SU} JO [9AS] 1SOMO)| U} SalBoIput

9|qe) Siy1 "MOJ3q Ino Jes suolouny pajebalep Jo aiqe) Ul moj|o) ‘sesed Jo Ajuolew sy ut ‘im Ajouny 8y} sJapew Buimol(o) aUj O} UoHE[Sl U
‘219 suoifjesydde jo uoneuwielaqg 'z



I.VNI

'AJUnWWIoD pue JuswuolAUT o) Joloailg s1BajeaS

suonouny Buisuaoy 4oy a|qisuodsas aoIAIeS 0 peaH '|

0} pajebajap ale siamod asal ,

X

8o1j0u asn Alesodwal e 0}
82110U J21UNEI B 8AIB 0] UoIsDag

S9SED JBUI0 ||V

"(2ez pue gzz S) palinbai Jou S| 9o1j0U JSIUNOD B JeY] palsies

s Ajlunwwio) pue JusWuoliAUg 1o} 103021 21691818 8y JO SUoNdUNy
Buisusoi| Joy a|qisuodsal 891A198 JO peeH 3U; pue Alessasauun S| Buiesy
e 1ey) ssaibe suonejussaldal ayew o) pajius aq pjnom oym uossad
oBa $$38|UN PAAISI3J USS] SEBY 321]0U UONDS[GOo UB a18Um S3SED [y

(e2zs Jopun
pauipow sa2130u Buipnjaul) son0u
asn Aiesodwsy Jo uonelspisuc)

= (Wa

‘suoneuasalday sywuad suiysew mc_Ema....\

X sayew Jo (Z)9| ydelbesed sopun Buuesy e jsanbal Jepjoy Nusd 919U sas|waid pasuadl| 4o uoe||euedq
X SUONEDIIIoU pue m:ozgm_mo_m

spuiad Jsy1o 1oy suonesddyl

X

syuwad sulyoew
gnpo /Buiwed gno jo uone|PduR)

‘sasen

J3UY10 |8 pUB UMEZIPYLIM
uasq aAey |e o
paAlaoal suoneussaidal

(/ etsed zy yog) >,_mmmmomcc.3 s| Buueay e jey) saibe saied jueasiol
Jle pue Ajuoyiny ssajun sigediidde se (¢)g | ydeibeted Jo * (p)-(e)(1)9

ydesBeied z| yog ul parsi} spunoib ayy uo paesodoid puad jo |esnisy I

((2) 9z eued 7L YOS) UMBIPUIM JOU PUE apew uondslqo I

suoneuUeA
pue s|emaus) ‘spwiad suiyoew

0oU AIBYA (umeipyum Jou pue) spew Usad dABY SUOIDBI0 BISUAA | anio /Buiweb gnjo 103 uonesddy
. X 92UdII SOSIWBIG B JO MaIAdY

Aiessaoauun s) Buueay e 1ey)

pue uoloe Jo 9sIn09 sIY} o} 2a16e suoleiussaidal Buiew suosiad

Aue pue ueojdde sy ssejun ()(1)691 UOHOAS Japun papnjoxa aq

umepyim pInoys uolipuod Jneysp e 1o (e)(1)691S Jepun 82uadl| 8y} 0) pappe

uaag aAey ||e 1o
paAleoal suonejussaldal
ou aJUM,

9 PINOYS UoNIPUOI € JeY] SI19pISU0d AIoYIny BUiSUuaoI ay) aI0Uup  II
Jo/pue ((p)(¥)

#G1S) UMBIPUNIM JOU PUB PaAIsdal uaaq aAeYy suonejuasaidal aeypy |

uswalels
jeuolsinoid e 1o} uonediddy

+ SI92IHO

99)1WIWo) BUISUaIIT JO 99)WILIOI-qNG

jIounon

UnM Jjeap aq o) JaNe




Annex 2 Nabo of Cherwell District Area

Stratford
an Avon
District

South
Northamptonshire
Districi

Oxfordshire
District

Witney
South
Vale of the Oxfordshire
White Horse District
\ District
3 el Ty = ge g g
o T b 0]

SCALEINMILES

--25--

Page 36




Annex 3 Responsible Authorities

The Responsible Authorities for the Cherwell District Council area tnder the 2005 Act, and their
contact details are as follows.

Contact details may change, and other responsible authorities may be designated by
regulations by the Secretary of State. For latest information, please check with the Licensing
Authority (contact details inside front cover).

Contact details for preliminary discussions or
follow-up enquiries

Responsible Address Phone Email
Authority and website
The Licensing The Licensing Authority 01295 licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Authority Cherwell District Council 221535
Bodicote House, Bodicote www.cherwell.qov.uk
BANBURY
0X15 4AA
The Planning The Planning Authority 01295
Authority Cherwell District Council 252535
Bodicote House, Bodicote www.cherwell.gov.uk
BANBURY
0OX15 4AA
Environmental Environmental Protection 01295
Health Cherwell District Council 252535
Bodicote House, Bodicote www.cherwell.gov.uk
BANBURY
OX15 4AA
Gambling Gambling Commission 0121
Commission Victoria Square House 230 6500 | www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk
Victoria Square
Birmingham
B2 4BP
Thames Valley Acting Chief Constable 01865
Police Thames Valley Police 266109 licensingoxford@
Headquarters thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
Oxford Road
Kidlington
0OX5 2NX
Fire and Rescue Fire and Rescue Service 01865
Service Oxfordshire County Council 242223

Rewley Road Fire Station
OXFORD
0OX1 2EH

--26--

Page 37




Oxfordshire Oxfordshire Safeguarding
Safeguarding Children Board

Children Board c/o Children, Young People &
Families Directorate
Oxfordshire County Council
Macclesfield House

New Road

Oxford

0OX1 1NA
Customs and Her Majesty's Commissioners
Excise of Customs and Excise

if the application relates to a boat or vessel the Navigation Authority will become a Responsible
Authority for such applications.

The British | FAO The Service Manager 01908
terways Board | The Navigation Authority, 302500

(IF APPLICABLE) | British Waterways

Ground Floor, Witan Gate

House

500-600 Witan Gate

Milton Keynes

BUCKS

MK9 1BW
Efwironment National Customer Contact 08708
Agien Centre 506 506
(If APPLICABLE) | PO Box 544

Rotherham

$60 1BY
Navigation Maritime and Coastguard 01908
Authority Agency 302500
(Iif APPLICABLE) | Spring Place

105 Commercial Road
Southampton

Hants

S015 1EG

Any other person prescribed for the purpose by regulations made by the Secretary of State.

Adjacent licensing authorities

(Where premises straddle the area boundary) A Licensing Authority for the area in which the
premises are partly situated is also a Responsible Authority.

Contact details for preliminary discussions or
follow-up enguiries

Responsible Address Phone Email
Authority and website

e 27

Page 38

{ Deleted: Navigation Authority |




South
Northamptonshire
District Council

The Licensing Authority
South Northamptonshire
District Council
Springfields

Towcester

Northants

NN12 6AE

0845
2300226

licensing@southnorthants.gov.uk

South Oxfordshire
District Council

The Licensing Authority
South Oxfordshire District
Council

Benson Lane
Crowmarsh Gifford
Wallingford

0X10 8HQ

01491
823421

licensing@southoxon.gov.uk

“West Oxfordshire
District Council

The Licensing Authority
West Oxfordshire District
Council

Coungil Offices
Woodgreen

Witney

0X28 1NB

01993
861000

licensing@westoxon.gov.uk

Vale of White
Horse District
Council

The Licensing Authority
Vale of White Horse DC
Abbey House

Abbey Close

Abingdon

0X14 3JE

01235
520202

licensing.unit@whitehorsedc.gov.
uk

Oxford City
Council

The Licensing Authority
Oxford City Council
Ramsay House

10 St Ebbes Street
Oxford

OX11PT

01865
252565

licensing@oxford.gov.uk

Stratford-upon-
| Avon District
Council

The Licensing Authority
Stratford-on-Avon District
Council

Elizabeth House

Church Street
Stratford-upon-Avon
Warwickshire

CV37 6HX

01789
267575

info@stratford-dc.gov.uk

Aylesbury Vale
District Council

The Licensing Authority
Aylesbury Vale District Council
Customer Service Centre

66 High Street

Aylesbury

HP20 1SD

01296
585858

custserv@aylesburyvaledc.gov.uk

=- 288

Page 39




Annex 4 Gaming Machines — Categorisation

| SO

Category of Machine

Maximum Stake

Maximum Prize

Deleted: Category of
Machine

[z r’i%

A Unlimited Unlimited
B1 £2 £4,000
B2 £100 (in multiples of £10) £500
B3A £1 £500
B3 £1 £500
B4 £1 £250
[+ £1 £70

D - non-money prize (other 30p £8

than a crarie grab machine)
D - non-money prize (crane £1 £50

grab machine)

D (money prize) 10p £5

D - combined money and 10p £8 (of which no more than
non-money prize (other than £5 may be a money prize)
a coin pusher or penny falls
machine)

D - combined money and 10p £15 (of which no more than
non-money prize {coin £8 may be a money prize)
pusher or penny falls

machine)
--29--

Page 40



Annex 5 Gaming Machines — Summary of machirie provisions by

premises
Machine category
Premises type AR B ez e B S R C L [RRA D
Large casino Maximum of 150 machines
(machine/table ratio of Any combination of machines in categories B to D (except B3A

5-1 up to maximum)

Small casino

(machine/takle ratio of
2-1 up to maximum)

Pre-2005 Act casino

(no machine/table
ratio)

Betting premises
and tracks occupied

by pool betting _

Bingo premises

Adult gaming centre

Family entertainment

centre (with Premises
Licence)

Family entertainment

centre (with permit)

Clubs or miners’
Welfare institute

{with permits)

Qualifying alcohol
licensed premises

Qualifying alcohol
licensed premises
{with gaming machine
permit)

Travelling fair

machines), within the total limit of 150 (subject to machine/table ratio)

Maximum of 80 machines
Any combination of machines in categories B to D (except B3A
machines), within the total limit of 80 (subject to machine/table ratio)

Maximum of 20 machines categories B to D {except B3A machines), or
any number of C or D machines instead

Maximum of 4 machines categories B2 to D

Maximum of 8

machines in cateqory
B3 or B4

No limit on category C
or D machines

No limit on category C
or D machines

Maximum of 4

machines in category
B3 or B4

No limit on category C
or D machines

No limit on

category D
machines

Maximum of 3 machines in

categories B3A or B4 to D*

1 or 2 machines of

category C or D

automatic upon
notification

Number of category C-
D machines as

specified on permit

No limit on

category D
machines

A

B1 B2 B3 B4 c D

* It should be noted that members’ clubs and miners’ welfare institutes are entitled to site a total of

three machines in categories B3A to D but only one B3A machine can be sited as part of this

entitiement. Commercial clubs are entitled to a total of three machines in categories B4 to D.

“1301= -

Page 41




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Environment & Community

D lan Davies BSc (Hons) DMS Strategic Director Environment & Ch er well

Community

Chris Rothwell BSc (Hons) Finst SRM Head of Urban & Rural Services

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Bodicote House

Bodicote » Banbury
Oxfordshire « OX15 4AA
Telephone 01295 252535
Textphone 01295 221572

DX 24224 (Banbury)
http://www.cherwell.gov.uk

Please ask for Licensing Our ref Your ref
Direct Dial 01295 753744 Fax 01295 221878 Email licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

22 October 2009

Dear Sir/Madam
Gambling Act 2005 — Revised Statement of Licensing Principles Consultation

We are currently in the process of reviewing the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Principles.
As part of the statutory consultation process | would welcome your views, commerits and
observations on the Draft Statemient of Licensing Principles in respect of the Gambling Act
2005 (the Act) for Cherwell District Council.

The Act requires the Licensing Authority to determine and publish its Statement of Licensing
Principles for each three year period (the dates of which are determined by the Secretary of
State). The Act requires that before doing so the Licensing Authority must consult the
following on the Draft Statement of Licensing Principles:

The Chief Officer of Police;
One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the interests of persons
carrying on gambling businesses in the authority’s area;

+ One or more persons who appear to the authority to represent the interests of persons
who are likely to be affected by the exercise of the authority’s functions under the
Gambling Act 2005.

| wish to ensure that our consultation process is as comprehensive as possible and therefore
I will also be inviting comments from a wide range of other non-statutory bodies that have an
interest in licensing functions.

In the interests of the environment | have not included a paper copy of the Draft Statement of
Licensing Principles. The draft document is on deposit for public inspection at all of our district
offices and via the consultation portal of our website http://consult.cherwell.gov.uk/portal.

If you require a paper copy version of the Draft Statement of Licensing Principles please
conitact the Licensing Team using the above telephone or email contact details.

)
W

bﬁsﬁ(
A

Page 43 Ll

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



| would be grateful for any comments you may have before Sunday 29 November 2009 when
the consultation period closes. | will assume that if | don’t receive any comments by the
closing date you are satisfied with the Draft document as it stards. Responses can be made
online using the consultation portal of our website http:/consult.cherwell.qov.uk/portal, in
writing to the above address, via email to licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or by fax, for the
attention of the Licensing Team, to 01295 221878.

All responses received will then be considered and the Draft Statement of Licensing
Principles may be amended where appropriate. The Final Statement of Licensing Principles
will then be published.

Should you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me and |

will be happy to discuss the document with you.

Yours faithfully

Natasha Barnes
Licensing and Vehicle Parks Manager

L:\GAMBLING_ACT_2005\GAMBLING_POLICY_&_PROCEDURE\2009_ﬁLICY_REVISE%onsultation_Leﬂer.doc



Page 1 of 2

Natasha Barnes

Subject: FW: Gambling Act Consuitation

From: Richard Reeves [mailto:RichardR@bacta.org.uk]
Sent: 26 November 2009 14:47

To: Licensing

Subject: Gambling Act Consultation

Dear Ms Barnes

Statement of Policy and Principles under the Gambling Act 2005

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on your Statement of Policy and Principles under the
Gambling Act 2005.

The British Amusement Catering Trades Association (BACTA) represents Britain's amusement
industry with its 650+ members covering the entire supply chain from manufacturing, through
distribution and including retail premises. We are responding to your consultation on behalf of our
members.

We note that your consultation follows the model format circulated by LACORS and commend this
as we believe that premises licence decisions should be administered consistently between local
authorities. We ask that you consider the following when making decisions under the Gambling Act:

The exercise of discretion

The exercise of local authority’s discretion is an essential part of regulation under the Act and the
principles that are to be applied are to be viewed against the duty of the licensing authority under
Section 153 which is to “aim to permit the use of premises for gambling”

Interested parties

It is noted that Gambling Commission Guidance states that ‘interested parties’ includes trade
associations and although BACTA is not of itself an interested person under the terms of the
Gambling Act 2005 it does represent, through its members, parties who live sufficiently close to
premises to be affected by activities being applied for.

Conditions

Conditiors must not duplicate protection which is aiready imposed by regulation from the
Commission. Therefore before any condition is imposed there must be:
» identification of which of the Licensing Objectives is threatened;
s actual evidence of such threat;
s reasons why the proposed condition would be effective to address such threat, and
« reasons why such threat is not already addressed by existing regulation in the form
of operating licence conditions, premises licence mandatory conditions and
Gambling Commission codes of practice.

Reviews of licensed premises

Licensing authorities are given the power to initiate a review a premises licence. Such reviews
should only result from a breach of the licence or a threat to the licensing objectives. Therefore if
licence has been granted and the premises operated in accordance with the licence there would be
no grounds to review a licence if additional guidance or regulations are issued. A licence should not
be subject to retrospective application of guidance.

Page 45
07/12/2009



Page 2 of 2

Protection of children and other vulnerable people / Category D machines

BACTA fully supports the protection of children and the vulnerable. The Act contains specific
offences under Parts 3 and 4 which include heavy fines and imprisonment should children and
young people be exposed to adult only environments. Parliament considered that such penalties
would be effective to deter breaches of the Act. In particular the DCMS conducted a detailed review
of evidence regarding the way in which Category D machines are offered to children and concluded
that there was no evidence of harm. The Minister stated to Parliament that any change in the way
in which Category D machines were offered would be based on evidence and discussed before
Parliameint. It would therefore be inappropriate for a licensing authority to impose restrictions that
were contrary to Parliamentary intention or Parliamentary process.

Definition of premises and primary purpose.

We note that the Gambling Commission has revised its guidance on the primary activity and the
definition of premises. In deciding whether to grant a premises licence, the local authority should be
concerned that the application meets the requirements of the regulations. The Gambling
Commission will ask an operator how he/she will be providing the gambling before granting the
operating licence, e.g. they will ask how the bets will be taken and settled before granting a betting
licence. Therefore a licensing authority can be satisfied that a gambling operator is able to provide
the main gambling type.

Premises is defined by the Act as ‘any place’. Historically the concept of a premises within a
premises has operated without evidence of any difficulty, examples of a premises within a premises
include piers, motorway service stations, etc. DCMS lawyers confirmed during the passage of the
Bill that this concept of a premises within a premises would continue under the 2005 Act, subject, of
course, to any conditions applicable to individual licences. It should be noted that Parliament
provided that certain premises would permit direct access from areas licensed for family admission
to those which are restricted to adults only. Of course the adult only areas are subject to conditions
regarding protection of the three licensing objectives and there are severe penalties set out in Parts
3 and 4 of the Act for breach. The gaming machine industry has operated designated aduilt areas
within family entertainment areas for over 10 years and on the basis of evidence Parliament has
accepted that this model of direct access should be adopted specifically in relation to licensing
FECs and regional casinos. Should there be evidence in the future that the licensing objectives are
not upheld, the Secretary of State has the power to react through due Parliamentary process. While
licensing authorities should take particular care in considering applications for multiple licenses
under one premises, their concern should be to ensure that there are clear barriers and that the
license conditions are properly observed. It is clearly Parliamentary intention to permit adjacent
adult and family areas referred to above, however, the direct internal access to such areas must be
sufficiently clear to prevent “drift”. It should be recalled that the demand test does not apply under
the Act and therefore licensing authorities should not refuse an application based upon their view of
the numbers of machines which will be permitted in a particular geographical area. The focus for
attention should be to ensure that each licensed premises complies with licence conditions and
codes of practice.

BACTA would be pleased to discuss any of the matters contained in this response, please contact
me or Sue Rossiter on 020 7726 9822.

Yours sincerely

Leslie MaclLeod-Miller
Chief Executive

Page 46
07/12/2009



Agenda Iltem 8

Licensing Committee

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Associations
15 December 2009

Report of Head of Urban and Rural Services

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To brief the Committee on the position with associations representing the taxi
trade.

2. To secure approval for minimum requirements the Council requires taxi trade
association to meet for the Council to consider them to be representative of
the trade.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Committee is recommended to:
(1) Note the position with trade associations across the District.

(2) Approve the minimum requirements required from trade associations: being
properly constituted, hold AGM'’s to elect Association Officers, to minute
meetings, and to provide annual list of members.

(3) Authorise officers to consult formally only with trade associations that meet
these requirements.

Executive Summary

Introduction

1.1 To improve communications with the taxi trade, the Licensing Team are keen
to see the trade develop effective structures that provide both benefits to its
members and more effective mechanism for licensing matters to be
communicated, discussed and consulted upon.

1.2 For a number of years the Cherwell Valley Hackney Association (CVHA) has
put forward representatives to meet and consult with the Council however,
on discussing with CVHA how they are constituted and who and how their
elected representatives are appointed, it became apparent in early 2008 that
the basic requirements of a representative body were lacking.

1.3 A draft Constitution and part of a Members list have been submitted but

Page 47



1.4

1.5

1.6

unfortunately, despite the offer of assistance by the Licensing Team, and
lengthy correspondence, this position still remains unsatisfactory and of
concern to the Licensing Team as to how representative this Association is.

Early in 2009, a second association was formed, the North Oxfordshire
Hackney Association (NOHA). A Statement of Aims was submitted together
with names of elected officers. This documentation requires further
development and the Licensing Team are waiting confirmation of dates of
AGM.

In November 2009, information was provided to the Licensing Team that a
third association was being set up by licence holders based in Bicester.
Further detail of this is awaited.

Conclusion

There is a need to formalise arrangements with trade associations to ensure
that consultation undertaken with such bodies can be truly representative.
This is not currently the case and this report identifies the minimum
requirements to achieve this.

Supporting Information and Governance Arrangements

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Since delimitation, the number of licensed Hackney Carriage drivers and
vehicles has increased from 84 to 120.

It is far more effective for the Council to be able to correspond and consult
with representative group/s from the trade as this speeds up the process of
information dissemination, as well as being a more efficient way of managing
licensable activities.

In order to consult formally with representative bodies, it is important that
proper governance arrangements are in place for bodies representing the
interests of specific groups.

The minimum requirements the Council is looking for from trade associations
representing its members are that the association should be properly
constituted; that there are regular elections of the committee at the Annual
General Meeting; that meetings are minuted and that there is a list of
association members.

Cherwell Valley Hackney Association

2.5

2.6

For some years the CVHA has put forward representatives whom the
Council has met and discussed issues such as delimitation; Vehicle
Specification etc.

Following establishment of the new Licensing Team and taxi licensing
coming into the Teams responsibilities, formal meetings were established
with CVHA but it became apparent that, as an association, they were not
properly constituted and this was of concern to the Licensing Team in terms

Page 48



2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

of how truly they represented the widest ‘trade’ interests.

This led to discussions with CVHA and support given in developing a
Constitution and the need for duly elected representatives, minutes of
meetings and AGM were discussed.

Over several months, from early 2008 until the current time, the Licensing
Team have sought confirmation of these matters and, whilst a draft
constitution document has been forwarded, this has not been finalised nor
confirmation provided that an AGM has been held; election of officers taken
place; nor that the constitution has been adopted.

CVHA have been repeatedly notified that this position is not satisfactory and
that unless confirmation is provided, the Licensing Team will no longer be in
a position to treat as bona-fide the CVHA representatives and formal
dialogue will be suspended until such time that the matter is resolved to the
satisfaction of the Council.

A representative of the Association has stated that he does not see why the
Council should be provided with minutes of the AGM, but that a membership
list is being put together and the Constitution is being developed.

North Oxfordshire Hackney Association

2.1

2.12

The Licensing Team received information in March 2009 of the formation of
NOHA. This was supported by a statemement setting out the aims of NOHA
together with a signatory list of members and committee members.

Formal constitution needs to be developed and the Licensing Team have
requested this information.

Bicester taxi association

213

In November 2009, the Licensing Team received information that taxi drivers
in Bicester were setting up a Bicester Association. Further information is
awaited.

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

3.1 The following options are open to the Sub-Committee

Option One To formally consult only with bona fide taxi organisations
that meet the requirements set out in the
recommendations

Option Two To direct officers to consult with organisations that are not

properly constituted but that state they are representative
of the trade.

Consultations

There are no consultations

Page 49



Implications

Financial:

Legal:

Risk Management:

Wards Affected

There are no financial consequences of this report

Comments checked by Joanne Kaye, Service Accountant
for Environment & Community 01295 221545

If the Council consults trade associations that are not
properly constituted, the results of that consultation may
not be representative of the trade. This could leave the
Council open to legal challenge.

Comments checked by Nigel Bell, Solicitor 01295 221687

Provided that licensing of HCV and PHV’s continues to
take place and license holders have access to
information/advise from the Licensing team, risks are
effectively being managed.

Consultation with organisations that are not properly
constituted has the risks as set out in legal above.

Comments checked by Rosemary Watts, Risk
Management & Insurance Officer 01295 221566

All Wards

Document Information

Appendix No Title

None

Background Papers

HCV and PHV Policy

Council Constitution

Scheme of Delegation.

Report Author Chris Rothwell, Head of Urban & Rural Services
Contact Officer — Natasha Barnes, Licensing & Vehicle Parks
Manager

Contact 01295 221712

Information chris.rothwell@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk

01295 753738
natasha.barnes@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 50




Agenda ltem 9

Licensing Committee
Taxi License Applications and Appeals Process
15 December 2009

Report of Head of Urban and Rural Services

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To secure approval for an amendment to the Council’s Constitution and to the
Scheme of Delegation relating to licensing activities within the Council.

2. To secure approval for revised Licensing Committee processes specifically in
relation to dealing with Licence appeals by Hackney Carriage Vehicle (HCV)
and Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) licence holders.

3. To secure approval for changes to the HCV and PHV license application
process, specifically the Knowledge Test and disability awareness training.

4, To secure approval for inclusion of additional Conditions on HCV and PHV
drivers licences.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Committee is recommended to :

1. Approve amendment to the Scheme of Delegation to clarify delegation to
Head of Urban and Rural Services of enforcement powers and associated
actions relating to both the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005.

2. Approve the amendments to the Taxi Licensing Appeals process as set out in
this report by removing from Licensing Committee responsibility the function
of receiving and hearing appeals.

3. Recommend to Council that the Council’s Constitution is amended to reflect
the recommendations in 1 and 2 above.

4, Approve the changes proposed for the Knowledge Test and Disability
Awareness training for HCV and PHV licence applicants/holders as set out in
this report.

5. Approve the inclusion of additional Conditions on HCV and PHV driver
licences as set out in this report.

Page 51



Executive Summary

The Council’'s Constitution sets out the functions of the various Council committees
including of the Licensing Committee.

Following introduction of the revised Council Constitution and Scheme of
Delegation, the experience over recent months; new information on licensing
legislation; and the proactive inspection and enforcement activity, have led to the
need for amendments to the Constitution and proposals for a streamlined HCV/PHV
licence appeals process.

Experience on managing licence applications following the establishment of the new
Licensing Team have identified the need for clarity on the number and frequency of

Knowledge test re-sits by licence applicants and for the need to secure cost savings
from delivering Disability Awareness training to licence holders.

Work with Thames Valley Police has identified that additional Licence Conditions for
HCV and PHV vehicles will be beneficial in helping to tackle serious sexual crime.

Scheme of Delegation and Council Constitution

1.1 The Council’s revised Constitution has now been in place for a number of
months and we have benefit of working with the updated Scheme of
Delegation during this time. As a consequence of this experience, it has
become apparent that matters related to enforcement and administration of
the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005 and other licensable
activities should be further clarified and to delegate functions to the Head of
Urban and Rural Services to enable him to discharge effectively the
enforcement and associated activities relating to this work.

1.2 Appendix 1 sets out the proposed revisions to the Council’s Constitution.

1.3 The delimitation of HCV licences in 2008 and the establishment of a
restructured Licensing Team now undertaking more proactive monitoring of
licensed premises/holders, has seen a significant increase in enforcement
activity and the consequent proceedings that are attached to managing and
discharging this regulatory work.

14 Opening up the taxi market, which was achieved with delimiting HCV
licensing, has had the desired effect of increasing the number of applications
for HCV and PHV licences. There is a rigorous process that has to be
successfully completed for an applicant to be issued a HCV/PHYV licence.
This is to ensure that licences are issued only to individuals considered to be
‘fit and proper persons’ (the best practice test that is applied in judging
suitability of applicants) and that, as the Licensing Authority, we are ensuring
the public are provided with the safeguards they would expect when using
any licensed service.

1.5 The requirements to become a licensed taxi driver are set out in the
Council’'s HCV and PHV Policy. This includes, amongst other things,
satisfactory Criminal Records Bureau Disclosures and DVLA checks for all
applicants (and 3 yearly Licence renewals).

Page 52



1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Where Disclosures identify that an individual has a record of activity that has
come to the attention of and been recorded by the police, an application for
a licence has necessarily to be subject to more rigorous assessment by the
Licensing Team, occasionally leading to a recommendation not to
issue/renew a licence.

All such recommendations are referred to the Head of Urban and Rural
Services with a detailed report from the officer handling the
application/renewal. The Head of Service then has delegated powers to
determine such applications/renewals.

Licence refusals, suspensions and revocation decisions are not taken lightly
and part of the officer process is to consult fully with the Council’s Legal
Services Team and, where appropriate, Thames Valley Police. The process
will always involve full investigation at officer level and detailed file notes
being prepared. It can often include interviews with the individual concerned
and, occasionally, PACE interviews.

In cases where the Head of Urban and Rural Services determines that, in
view of the evidence presented, an application/ renewal should not be
granted, the individual currently has a right of appeal to the Licensing
Committee.

The Council’s Constitution sets out the functions of the of the Licensing
Committee, including:

“To provide a forum for applicants who may wish to appeal against decisions
of the Head of Urban and Rural Services in respect of licensing of hackney
carriages, private hire vehicles, hackney carriage/private hire vehicle drivers
and private hire vehicle operators, without prejudice to the right of applicants
to appeal to the Magistrates' Court"

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services has advised that there is no
legislative requirement for the Council to undertake this appeals function.
The Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976 provides a route
of appeal to the Magistrates Court.

The Council has held sub-committees for appeals only because the
Council’s Constitution provides for it. The experience of all license refusals
handled by the Licensing Team this year is that they have all progressed to
the Magistrates Court. To streamline what has become a lengthy, costly and
duplicitous process of administering appeals, it is proposed that the function
of hearing appeals is deleted from the Licensing Committee’s
responsibilities. All appeals by HCV/PHYV licence applicants/holders of
decisions made by the Head of Urban and Rural Services would then be
directly to the Magistrates Court.

This would reduce the current three stage appeal process to two stages with
consequent efficiencies in administration by the Council and a speedier
resolution for appellants.

In all cases where appeals are made by applicants to the Magistrates Court
there are court costs that the appellant has to pay. Subject to the outcome of
the Court Hearing, costs may fall to the Council. But this is the case currently
if appellants go through all three stages and then successfully appeal at
Magistrates Court.

Page 53



Knowledge Test

1.15

Part of the Licence application process is a local ‘Knowledge Test'.
Applicants have to pass this (along with satisfactory completion of the other
checks) before a licence can be issued.

Trade associations have in the past been critical of the Knowledge Test,
indicating that it is too easy; this has led to a completely revamped test being
rolled out earlier in the year.

However, there is no current limit to the number of times applicants can take
the test. License fees cover the cost of two tests after which there is a £25
fee for each test. To further strengthen and add rigour to the application
process it is now proposed that an application is restricted to 5 attempts at
passing the Knowledge Test. If a pass is not achieved after 5 attempts it is
proposed the application be rejected. This helps to manage the time
applications are held ‘live’ and the situations encountered of multiple
attempts. One example on file is an applicant undertaking 17 attempts.

This amendment to the HCV/PHV application process does not bar
prospective licence holders from re submitting a Licence application but
helps to manage the process.

Disability Awareness Training

1.19

1.20

1.21

Disability Awareness training forms part of the post licence issue process to
ensure the highest standards within the taxi trade.

There was a time when the training was mandatory prior to a Licence being
issued, but this required timetabling of training on a monthly basis which
became too costly as the Council has to use external trainers. Training was
then timetabled on 4 occasions in the year and a Licence condition added
that newly granted Licence holders were required to attend training within the
first 6 months of their Licence being granted.

In the interests of efficiency, and in view of a slowing up of the number of
new Licence applications, it is now proposed that frequency of training be
dropped to 3 times per year and the time new licence holders have in which
to attend this training be extended to 9 months.

Additional Licence Conditions to help reduce serious sexual crime

1.22

1.23

1.24

Thames Valley Police have approached the Council to explore additional
HCV/PHYV Licence Conditions as part of its strategy to reduce serious sexual
crime in the forces region.

A licensed vehicle may not be used in the same way as a private vehicle.
Once licensed it remains licensed at all times of use and the Conditions
attached to the Licence remain in force.

Thames Valley Police have requested the Council consider adding a
Condition that prohibits use of a licensed vehicle for any form of sexual
activity, consensual or otherwise. They have evidence that indicates that
sexual favours have been exchanged as payment of taxi fares and consider
that an absolute position that prohibits sexual activity in a licensed vehicle
will have significant impact in helping to reduce the incidents of rape and

Page 54



assault.

1.25 Officers are therefore proposing that the following condition be applied to all
HCV/PCYV drivers licences:

“Licensed drivers must not engage in any sexual activity in a licensed
vehicle, whether consensual or otherwise, with a fare.”

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

The following options are open to the Sub-Committee

Option One

Option Two

Consultations

To amend the licensing approach/process as set out in
the report

To maintain the existing approach/process.

There are no consultations

Implications

Financial:

Legal:

Risk Management:

Streamlining the appeals process as recommended will
provide service efficiencies and a quicker resolution for
appellants.

Comments checked by Joanne Kaye, Service Accountant
for Environment & Community 01295 221545

The recommendations in this report require amendment of
the Council’s Constitution and agreement of the Council.
The recommendations comply with relevant legislation.
There is no legal requirement to offer a committee appeal
to licence applicants/holders. The addition of a condition
on licences prohibiting use of licensed vehicles for sexual
activity will help reduce crime and disorder.

Comments checked by Nigel Bell, Solicitor 01295 221687

There is a risk to Public Safety should the Council licence
an individual who is deemed not to be a “fit and proper”
person.

In addition there is a risk to the reputation of the Council,
should such an individual be licensed.

There is a risk that if policy and legislation has not been
correctly followed, any resulting appeal could be
successful.

Comments checked by Rosemary Watts, Risk
Management & Insurance Officer 01295 221566

Page 55



Wards Affected

All Wards

Document Information

Appendix No Title
Appendix 1 Scheme of Delegation amendments
Appendix 2 Committee Terms of Reference amendments

Background Papers

HCV and PHYV Policy
Council Constitution
Scheme of Delegation.

Report Author Chris Rothwell, Head of Urban & Rural Services
Contact Officer — Natasha Barnes, Licensing & Vehicle Parks
Manager

Contact 01295 221712

Information chris.rothwell@Cherwell-dc.gov.uk

01295 753738
natasha.barnes@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 56




Head of Urban and Rural Services

The use of parks, open spaces and recreational areas for special functions.

The planting and maintenance of trees on Council-owned land or Council controlled land.

L]

The provision of advice relating to trees and recommending to the Head of Development
Control and Major Developments the making of Tree Preservation Orders including in an
emergency.

[ ]

Dealing with applications for works to trees in Conservation Areas.

[ ]

Approving the standards for adoption of open space land in planning agreements.
*

Authorising the temporary use of off street parking areas for uses other than parking.

Authorising the siting of market stall spaces and the letting of such spaces subject to the
necessary planning and highway consents.

Managing the maintenance of monuments and public clocks in the Council’s ownership.

The issuing of parking permits and season tickets for off street parking and for residents
parking schemes and Exemption Certificates for pedestrianised areas.

[ ]
The provision of street furniture on land other than recreational land.

The making of temporary traffic orders under section 21 of the Town Police Clauses Act
1847 relating to special events on the highway and the power to waive charges for the
making of such orders in exceptional circumstances.

L]

The enforcement of parking and other stationary traffic offences.

The licensing of hackney carriages and drivers and private hire yehicles, operators and
drivers subject to applicant's right of appeal ,,

®
Granting, variation, review or refusal of all licences, certificates or permissions under the

Gambling Act 2005 subject to it being considered by a Licensing Subcommittee where a
valid representation or objection is made and not withdrawn.

Enforcement of and any other necessary action under the Gambling Act 2005

Page 57

"7 | Deleted: t ]
—2

- -| Deleted: cars

S N

i\DeIeted: proprietors

. { Deleted: o

{ Deleted: a subcommittee of |
the Licensing Committee.




Determining whether a complaint or representation under the Gambling Act 2005 is
irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Responsibilities relating to sfreet and house to house collections.

Responsibilities relating to street trading, under section 3 and schedule 4 of the Loca

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Responsibilities refating to the, third parties placjng objects over or on the public highway,
under section 115 of the Highways Act 1980.

Granting, variation, review or refusal of all licences, certificates or permissions under the
Licensing Act 2003 subject to it being considered by a Licensing Subcommittee where a
valid representation or objection is made and not withdrawn.

Determining whether a complaint or representation under the Licensing Act 2003 is
irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Approval of applications for the making of Public Path Orders (which are not the result of
the consideration of a planning application) and to approve the confirmation of Orders
where no objections are lodged, or, if lodged, are withdrawn within the statutory period.

Page 58

| Deleted: S

{ Formatted: Font: 10 pt

{ Deleted: S

o e/

_ - | Deleted: Granting of approval

| to

,( Deleted: to

| Deleted: e

}
J
}




Licensing Committee Sub-Committee

The hearing of, and decisions on, applications and notifications under the Licensing Act
2003 where this cannot be decided by the Head of Urban and Rural Services because
valid representations/objections have been received and not withdrawn.

L ]

The hearing of, and decisions on, applications for review of a premises licence/Club
Premises Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003.

L ]

The hearing of, and decisions on, applications for and notifications under the Gambling Act
2005 where this cannot be decided by the Head of Urban and Rural Services because
valid representations/objections have been received and not withdrawn.

*

The cancellation of club gaming/club machine permits under the Gambling Act 2005

[ ]

The cancellation of a licensed premises gaming machine permits where a permit holder
requests a hearing under the Gambling Act 2005

L

Consideration of a temporary use notices under the Gambling Act 2005 where an objection
has been received unless each person who would be entitled to make representations
agrees that a hearing is unnecessary and that the Head of Urban and Rural Services is
satisfied that a counter notice is not required.

Decision to give a counter notice to a temporary use notice under the Gambling Act 2005.

Deleted: To provide a forum

L Z S - E B = e e ot = S T - for applicants who may wish to
To provide a forum for applicants who may wish to appeal against decisions of the Head of appza' fagag‘St deg';mslof the
. . . S eaq of Urban an ura

Urban and Rural Services in respect of Street Trading ard provisions of facilities on the Services in respect of licensing

) of hackney carriages, private
Highway. hire vehicles, hackney

carriage/private hire vehicle
® drivers and private hire vehicle
: . : . i operators, without prejudice to
To provide a forum for applicants who may wish to appeal against decision of the Head of B o b e B
Safer Communities and Community Development in respect of animal welfare Licensing. to the Magistrates’ Court.f
| Note: The Licensing Subcommittee will be made up of any 3 Members to be drawr from <« -~ - Formatted: [No Paragraph
the membership of the parent Committee. Members must have received appropriat SOl apacoiiles, 208 Pk
p p ; ppropriate | Don't hyphenate, Tabs: 0.8
training and must have taken a non-committal approach to any lobbying in respect of the [ cm, Left
- {Deleted: 1

I appeal to be heard, otherwise they may not participate in the hearing,

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Minutes of meeting Thursday 29 October 2009 of Licensing Sub Committee
	7 Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Policy
	Regulatory Committee - Environment and Community for Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Policy - Appendix . 1
	Regulatory Committee - Environment and Community for Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Policy - Appendix . 2
	Regulatory Committee - Environment and Community for Gambling Act 2005 - Revised Statement of Licensing Policy - Appendix. 3

	8 Hackney Carriage Vehicle Associations
	9 Taxi License Applications and Appeals Process
	Scheme of Delegation Appendix
	terms of reference appendix


